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MARSHFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT

60 South River Strest

Marshfield, Massachusetts 02050-4545 Marshfield Planning Dept.

Telephone: 781-837-1315 William Hocking

Fax: 781-834-5579 Chief of Department

Administration: 781-834-5546 Thomas Corbo

e-mail: admin@marshficldfire.org Deputy Chief
3/4/2020

Dear planning board members,

! have reviewed the site plans forwarded {o me by Atlantic design engineers regarding the
three parking canopies to be erected at the fair ground property.

The requirements that | want put forward, and that Atlantic design engineers have agreed to,
would be to have a minimum vertical clearance of thirteen feet and that the driving aisle be a minimum
of twenty four feet In width. Furthermore, there is no requirement for any fire suppression to be
instalied into this project.

Although | have the right to review any additional details during the permit process, [ have no
reservations of this project moving forward.

Thank you,

Deputy Thomas Corbo



Ramsey, Kay _ - _ Beceived

From: Brendon Reali <breali@atlanticcompanies.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Guimond, Greg _ . )
Cc: Ramsey, Kay; 'Chris King'; Asa Smith; ‘Jeremy Karpf Marshfield Planning Dept.
Subject: 33 S. River St - Marshfield Fairgrounds Solar Carport - Fire Department Review Letter
Attachments: Fire Department Review 3-2-20.pdf

Greg,

Per comments made by the Marshfield Planning Board during the February 24, 2020, public hearing for the
proposed Solar Carport Project at 33 South River Street, Atlantic Design Engineers has obtained a review letter
from the Marshfield Fire Department (See attached).

The letter indicates Deputy Thomas Corbo reviewed a copy of the site plans. Accordingly, the carport array
was designed to have a minimum vertical clearance of 13 feet and a minimum drive aisle width of 24 feet.
Furthermore, Deputy Corbo indicated there is no requirement for fire suppression to be installed as part of
this project.

Please feel free to contact me or our project manager Chris King with any questions.
Thanks,

Brendon Reali
Environmental Scientist
Renewables & Environmental Science
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